

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIM MARSHALL9F5]
Sent: 2017-02-22 9:30:51 AM
To: Dave Ostrander [/o=IMO/ou=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Dave Ostrander]
Subject: RE: INBOUND email with ENCRYPTED ATTACHMENT held at mail gateway

thanks

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Dave Ostrander
Sent: February 22, 2017 9:26 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: INBOUND email with ENCRYPTED ATTACHMENT held at mail gateway

Kim,

No problem.

I can also confirm that Steen Hume sent only one email (so far) this morning.

Regards
Dave

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: February 22, 2017 9:23 AM
To: Dave Ostrander
Cc: Georgia Ritchie-Wust; Luigi Commisso
Subject: RE: INBOUND email with ENCRYPTED ATTACHMENT held at mail gateway

Apologies, thought there was a second one, appreciate the follow up thanks

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Dave Ostrander
Sent: February 22, 2017 9:22 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Georgia Ritchie-Wust; Luigi Commisso
Subject: RE: INBOUND email with ENCRYPTED ATTACHMENT held at mail gateway

Kim,

It appears it was released at 8:05 AM this morning.
It should be in your inbox.

Do you see it?

-Dave

From : steen.hume@ontario.ca
Received : 22/02/17 7:58:40 AM
To : kim.marshall@ieso.ca
Subject : Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_IESO.pptx

Message Events

Show

22/02/17 7:58:40 AM Accepted

Sending Host : 10.0.0.81
Receiving Peer : 10.0.0.18
Recipients : kim.marshall@ieso.ca

22/02/17 7:58:40 AM Held

Threats Found : Document/MS PowerPoint
Held Area : Encrypted
Attachments : KM Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_IESO.pptx
Triggered Rules : Hold Encrypted Files In, Add annotation to beginning of message
Address Route : Anyone-IESO LDAP Query

22/02/17 8:05:27 AM Released from message area

New MessageId : qf7od7hi01b8at07ho
Actioned by : epcommissl

22/02/17 8:05:28 AM Accepted for processing by SMTP Outbound Transport service

22/02/17 8:05:28 AM Delivered to destination SMTP server

Recipients : kim.marshall@ieso.ca
Transport Security : None
TLS Requested : Opportunistic
Hostname : [10.0.0.200]

22/02/17 8:05:28 AM Finished delivery attempts

22/02/17 8:13:17 AM Deleted from message area

-----Original Message-----

From: Kim Marshall

Sent: February 22, 2017 9:18 AM

To: Dave Ostrander

Cc: Georgia Ritchie-Wust

Subject: FW: INBOUND email with ENCRYPTED ATTACHMENT held at mail gateway

I haven't heard back from service desk?

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

-----Original Message-----

From: postmaster@ieso.ca [mailto:postmaster@ieso.ca]

Sent: February 22, 2017 7:59 AM

To: Kim Marshall

Subject: INBOUND email with ENCRYPTED ATTACHMENT held at mail gateway

Please be informed that an INBOUND email with an ENCRYPTED ATTACHMENT is being held at the IESO Mail gateway:

From: Steen.Hume@ontario.ca

To: kim.marshall@ieso.ca

Subject: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_IESO.pptx Date sent: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 12:58:37 +0000

The postmaster will check the message queues several times throughout each day and will release them upon inspection for malicious content.

If this email is required urgently, please contact the IT Service desk at extension 6200 to have the postmaster process the message as quickly as possible.

Outside normal business hours, overtime will be required to process any urgent requests. The IT Service Desk will need to contact the Section Head – IT Operations to authorize the overtime.

